
30 April 2010

Queensland Competition Authoriiy
GPO 130x 2257
I3RIS13ANE QLD 4001
Fax: (07) 3222 0599

Dear Sir Madam

I am a committee member afthc SunWater Bundaberg Irrigator Advisory Committee elected
by Gooburrum Channtl System Irrigators to represent their interests in relation to scheme
operations and waleI' supply issues and improvemenis with SunWater.

! wish to be registered as an interested party and wish to participate in local stakeholder
meetings and receive issues papers and reports related to the investigation.

SunWater identified the Notional Transparent Lower I30und Price at $38.62 Part A and $8.48
Part 13 for the GoobuJTum Channel system. We were suhsequently charged $36.45 Part A and
$26.03 Pmt B. Al the time SunWater advised that the part B charge was preuominately
electricity.

These charges have since had CPI placed upon them and currently we are paying $41.60 Part
A and $29.72 Part B,

Clearly we are paying for electricity tbat we do not get and we wish io have this inequitable
postage stamp pricing rort stopped

Yours Faithfully

Jay Hubert
909 Moore Park Road
Bundaberg Qld 4670
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